


























Another interest of Mason’s was the Potowmack Canal Company. The.
company had been chartered jointly by Virginia and Maryland in 1784 in
order to make the Potomac River navigable and to open it to trade and
commerce with the western frontier. George Washington had served as the
first president of the company and work on river improvements began in
1785. The plan was to remove rocks and obstructions in the river; to im-
prove the channel; and, where necessary, to cut canals around the falls.
Five short canals were called for: one on the Maryland shore around the
Little Falls, a three-fourths of a mile canal with five sets of locks around
the Great Falls on the Virginia side, and three more further up river. The
work proved more difficult and costly than anticipated, and the enthusiasm
of the stockholders waned. New issues of stock to raise additional funds
were advertised, but little was taken up.?°

John Mason became a stockholder in the Potowmack Company soon
after his arrival in Georgetown and, in August 1796, was elected a direc-
tor, serving continuously, except for one two-year period, as an officer
for the next thirty-two years. He helped to infuse renewed energy into the
company and the work proceeded. The canal around the Great Falls
opened in February 1802, and river boats could then make a continuous
voyage from the western settlements of Virginia and Maryland to George-
town, bringing furs, lumber, flour, whiskey, pig iron, and other products
of the frontier. In the first year after the opening of the Great Falls Canal,
some 45,000 barrels of flour passed through the canal and the company
took in $10,000 in tolls, declaring its first and only dividend of $5.50 per
share in 1802.%¢

The Potowmack Company hoped to open trade with the frontier—trade
not only with the white settlers but also with the Indians. In April 1796,
the Congress enacted a statute to facilitate trade with the Indians, estab-
lishing federal trading houses on “the western and southern frontier, or in
the Indian country,” to receive and dispose of goods from the Indians.
These houses, under the control of the President, were designed to protect
the Indians from the dishonest practices of private traders.’” Subsequent
legislation in 1806 extended the original act to cover the newly acquired
area of the United States beyond the Mississippi and created the position
of Superintendent of the Indian Trade within the War Department to ad-
minister the Indian trading houses.?®
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near Great Falls. The President and Rush overtook Mrs, Madison there.
Mason was briefly detained along the way, but rejoined the presidential
party later in the day at the tavern. Early on the moming of August 26,
1814, President Madison, Rush, Mason, and several others crossed the
Potomac into Maryland at Conn’s Ferry above Great Falls and rode to the
Montgomery County Courthouse (Rockville). From there they traveled on
to Brookville, the home of Henrietta Bently, where the President stayed
the night. Mrs. Mason, who was seriously ill with a fever, had taken refuge
at a nearby farm house with her daughters. Mason spent the night with
his family and then rejoined the President the following morning for the
return to the devastated capital.*?

Mason’s property both in Georgetown and on Analostan Island came
through the capture of Washington undamaged, and Mason immediately
resumed his business activities. Ever alert for a profit-making opportunity,
he purchased in 1815 the Columbia Foundry, one of the most important
industries in the District of Columbia at that time. Located on the George-
town shore of the Potomac near the Three Sisters, the foundry had been
started in 1800 by Georgetown businessman Henry Foxall, and it was the
sole supplier of government guns during the years 1800 through 1809.*

The business success that followed John Mason in his younger years
eluded him in later life. The first in a series of unsuccessful ventures was
the purchase of part of the glebe lands in what is now Arlington. These .
lands had belonged to the Fairfax Parish at the time of the Revolution and
were located mid-way between the two churches of the parish, the Falls
Church and Christ Church in Alexandria. The Virginia Statute of Religious
Freedom, passed in 1776, and subsequent events raised murky legal ques-
tions with respect to glebe lands in Virginia. Although the 1776 statute
allowed the Episcopal churches to retain their glebes, a subsequent Vir-
ginia law of 1802 confiscated the glebes and empowered the overseers of
the poor in each county to sell such lands for the benefit of the poor. The
effect of this latter legislation on the Fairfax glebe was unclear since at
the time of enactment the land in question was in the newly created Dis-
trict of Columbia. Meantime, the glebe house burned in 1808, and the
rector lived thereafter in Alexandria. The vestry of Christ Church wanted
to sell the glebe land and brought a suit in chancery in the U.S. District
Court in 1811 against the overseers of the poor for Alexandria County
in order to obtain a clear title. The vestry won its suit and the overseers
appealed to the Supreme Court where in 1815 the lower court’s decision
was upheld. Thereupon the vestry advertised the glebe lands for sale, and
in July 1815, John Mason and Walter Jones bought the property for $24
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